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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 3:17 PM
To:
Cc: ; Ian Biggs; 
Subject: RE: DG Grossi Guest of Govt - FM Lunch recommendations 

Hi  

Lovely to speak with you just now and thanks for the heads up on the FM’s possible movements.  Pending your 
confirmation, we’ll look at some alternative arrangements in case the FM meeting & lunch with DG Grossi need to 
move to Canberra on 5 July.   

Best regards 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 7:16 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Ian Biggs <Ian.Biggs@dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: DG Grossi Guest of Govt - FM Lunch recommendations [ ] 

Hi 

I promised to get back to you with some recommendations for venues and attendees for the FM-hosted lunch with 
IAEA Director General Grossi in Adelaide on Monday 4 July.   
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On venues, the State Office has recommended the private room (capacity 24 ppl) at George’s Restaurant. It 
is one of the few private rooms in town and offers an excellent standard of food and service.  

  The venue is not open to the public on Mondays but they would 
be happy open privately for this event.   Functions | Georges on Waymouth.   

As an alternative, has also suggested Fugazzi Italian Restaurant.  This is set on a picturesque 
laneway.  As it’s a relatively new restaurant, the State Office has not yet tested the private room,  

  The private room (capacity around 20) is separated from the 
rest of the restaurant by a curtain only, so this is a less private option and background noise may be an 
issue as the venue will be open to the public that day.   https://fugazzi.com.au/gallery     

Both venues are located within the CBD.   

I look forward to your thoughts and very happy to discuss further.   
 
Best regards 

A/g Director | AUKUS Non-Proliferation Coordination & Advocacy Section   
Arms Control and Counter-Proliferation Branch    

 

 
 
 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 5:34 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking FMO views - DG Grossi Guest of Govt - draft program [ ] 
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Hi  
 

 
 
We’ve pencilled in a lunch on the Monday in Adelaide, but will need to lock down a few moving parts before I can 
confirm with you. In the meantime could you please provide the office with some recommendations on 
size/attendees and potential venues in Adelaide? The State Office ( ) should be able to help with venue 
recommendations. Early next week is fine. 
 
Cheers 

Departmental Liaison Officer (interim) 
Foreign Minister’s Office 

                     
Email @dfat.gov.au 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 10:09 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Seeking FMO views - DG Grossi Guest of Govt - draft program [ ] 
 

 
 
Hi  
As discussed, the program on DG Grossi.  
 
Best 

A/g Director | AUKUS Non-Proliferation Coordination & Advocacy Section   
Arms Control and Counter-Proliferation Branch    

 

 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 6:13 PM 
To: Marco Salvio <Marco.Salvio@dfat.gov.au>;  
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Ian Biggs <Ian.Biggs@dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; Lauren Bain <Lauren.Bain@dfat.gov.au>; Benjamin Hayes 
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<Benjamin.Hayes@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: Seeking FMO views - DG Grossi Guest of Govt - draft program ] 
 

 
 
Hi Marco,  
 
Attaching an updated program for the Guest of Government visit by DG Grossi (3-9 July).  This now includes an 
Adelaide component to allow for the FM’s availability.   
 
Welcome your views on the program, in particular confirmation of Minister Wong’s availability to meet with Grossi 
and to host a lunch reception in Adelaide on 4 July.  
 
If agreed, we’d welcome your guidance regarding the Minister’s preferred venue and format for the lunch.   

  
 
Best  

AUKUS Non-Proliferation Coordination & Advocacy Section   
Arms Control and Counter-Proliferation Branch    

 

 
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 1:10 PM 
To: Marco Salvio <Marco.Salvio@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Sarah Roberts <Sarah.Roberts@dfat.gov.au>; Lauren Bain 
<Lauren.Bain@dfat.gov.au>; Benjamin Hayes <Benjamin.Hayes@dfat.gov.au>; Dave Vosen 
<Dave.Vosen@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking FMO views - DG Grossi Guest of Govt - draft program [ ] 
 

 
 
Marco 
 

 
   

 
As host of the visit, would the FM be able to offer hospitality that evening?  
 
I’m happy to follow up directly with MEL.  
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thanks 

 
 
 
 

From: Marco Salvio <Marco.Salvio@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 12:41 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Sarah 
Roberts <Sarah.Roberts@dfat.gov.au>; Lauren Bain <Lauren.Bain@dfat.gov.au>; Benjamin Hayes 
<Benjamin.Hayes@dfat.gov.au>; Dave Vosen <Dave.Vosen@dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking FMO views - DG Grossi Guest of Govt - draft program [ ] 
 

 
 
Hi    
 

 
 

 
 
Best 
Marco 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 6:21 PM 
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
 

 
 
Hi Marco 
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You’ll also see we’ve proposed an official hospitality element,  

  If this is suitable, we’ll work with DFAT’s Executive Events team and the office to take this forward, 
including to develop a guestlist.   
 

 

     
 
Happy to discuss or provide any additional detail.   
 
Best regards 

A/g Director | AUKUS Non-Proliferation Coordination & Advocacy Section   
Arms Control and Counter-Proliferation Branch    
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From: Info <info@georgesonwaymouth.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 12:42 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Monday 4th July Lunch @ Georges [ ]
Attachments: Group-Set-Menu-June-2022.pdf; Wine List June 2022.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender.

Hi  

All noted and confirmed.  

When convenient, please complete the attached confirmation form and return. 

Will then forward a tax invoice for the deposit paid with the balance payable on the day as discussed. 

Confirming- 

10 guests. 

12-12.30pm arrival.

3 course set menu with choices (3 entrees, 4 mains plus sides, 2 desserts, please advise of any allergies/dietaries. 

Minimum spend $2.5k. 

1x table of 10 in the restaurant but if you wanted a larger square like table with 3 either side and 2 on each end for 
group discussion/conversation this would work best in the private dining room, please confirm? 

Have attached our current wine list, would you like to pre-select any beverages for the group to be offered 
throughout the lunch? 

Thank you again  and have a great day! 

Warm regards, 

. 

georges__________ 
 on waymouth  est 2002 

20 Waymouth Street 
Adelaide  SA  5000 
p +61 8 8211 6960 
https://www.georgesonwaymouth.com.au/ 

Crowned a Delicious 100 Restaurant 2019 
Celebrating 20 years in business 2022 

Lunch Tuesday to Friday 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 3:13 PM
To: Jeff Robinson
Cc:
Subject: RE: S23 approvals:  DG Grossi visit - FM-hosted lunch and DFAT-hosted lunch 

]

 
Thanks Jeff 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Robinson <Jeff.Robinson@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 3:11 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: S23 approvals: DG Grossi visit - FM-hosted lunch and DFAT-hosted lunch [ ] 
 

 
Thanks  
 
The two spending proposals as outlined below are approved. 
 
Jeff 
 
 
Jeff Robinson 
Assistant Secretary, Disarmament Strategy and Capability Office of the Ambassador for Arms Control and Counter-
Proliferation (ACD) Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
Email: jeff.robinson@dfat.gov.au 
Tel (office): +61 2 6261 3265; (mobile):  
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 3:05 PM 
To: Jeff Robinson <Jeff.Robinson@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: S23 approvals: DG Grossi visit - FM-hosted lunch and DFAT-hosted lunch [ ] 
 

 
Hi Jeff 
 
As discussed, grateful your S23 approval for two functions scheduled during the visit by IAEA DG Grossi.   
 
1.  FM-hosted lunch at George's restaurant in Adelaide on 4 July.  Guests: 11 
Expected cost:  $2,500   Per the attached advice, the venue will be hosting the lunch as a private event the cost 
includes venue hire, staffing costs, food and drinks. With your approval, $500 will be paid as a deposit, with the 
remaining $2000 to be paid on the day.  
DFAT will seek to recover the cost of this event from PM&C, in line with Guest of Government arrangements to 
cover one hospitality event.    
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A/g Director | AUKUS Non-Proliferation Coordination & Advocacy Section   
Arms Control and Counter-Proliferation Branch    
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 10:18 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Grossi Visit [ ]
Attachments: Copy of DG Grossi costs.xlsx

 
 

here is the email chain I have with PM&C regarding the reimbursement, noting I’ve not been able to review the 
costs for follow up with PM&C. 
 
Regards 

 
 

From: @pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 5:49 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Grossi Visit [ ] 
 
Hello  
 
Thank you for sending this information through and for your patience also! 
 
PM&C will cover costs of the Director General plus one GoG plus the one DFAT visit officer. 
 

   
 
Grateful if you can please review the attached and advise what costs are for the Director General and plus 1 GoG 
and the one DFAT visit officer. 
 
Thanks again 

  
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 3:20 PM 
To: @pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Grossi Visit [ ] 
 

 

 
 

 
Hi  
 
I have extracted all the payments from our cost centre that were relating to the GoG Grossi visit. 
 
Please let me know which transactions PM&C will be refunding DFAT and I can sort out an invoice and supply 
supporting invoices. 
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Kind Regards 

  
_______________________________ 
Executive Officer to Ian Biggs  
Office for Arms Control and Counter-Proliferation 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011) 
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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Public Diplomacy Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P  |s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: 27 July Casual Wait Staff required [
Date: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 12:59:22 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good afternoon
DFAT will be hosting a cocktail function on 27 July between 1730-1830 and we are looking to
have five casual staff in including  to assist with the event. Noting the event is a
cocktail reception grateful if you can provide staff who are comfortable serving drinks and trays
of canapes.
As the event starts at 1730, we would ask that the staff can arrive at 1700, due to clean up it is
the staff will finish around 2000.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you

_______________________________
Assistant Director | Ministerial and Executive Events 

Public Diplomacy Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P  |
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: S23 approval required - FM Dip Corps event tonight ]
Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 1:57:00 PM
Attachments: FAS EXD approval for FM Dip Corps event 27July2022.pdf

image001.jpg

Hi 
Resending the attachment as the scan didn’t work the first time.
Kind regards

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 1:52 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: S23 approval required - FM Dip Corps event tonight ]

Hi 
Please find attached the signed approval from John.
Kind regards

| Executive Assistant to
John Geering | First Assistant Secretary
_____________________________________
Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
P  M 
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 1:25 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: S23 approval required - FM Dip Corps event tonight ]

Hi ,
Lisa had approved the expenditure for tonight’s event (based on John’s verbal ok), but as this will
come out of John’s budget grateful if you could please ask him to approve (via return email or
signature).
Thank you,

From: Lisa Wright <Lisa.Wright@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 5:55 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: S23 approval required - FM Dip Corps event 27 July [ ]

Approved.
Lisa Wright 
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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_______________________________
Assistant Secretary
Public Diplomacy Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T +61 2 6261 9255 | M 
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
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 5:20 PM
To: Lisa Wright <Lisa.Wright@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: John Geering <John.Geering@dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: S23 approval required - FM Dip Corps event 27 July ]

Hi Lisa,
Grateful for approval for the costs for this Wednesday’s FM Dip Corps event, as agreed by John.
Total costs are $9,011.88 (including F&B, flowers, stage and sound, welcome to country and
additional security guards).
Thank you,

A/g Director | Ministerial and Executive Events

Phone: 

Public Diplomacy Branch | Communications Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
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From: Kitchen Witchery
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 ]
Date: Friday, 22 July 2022 1:25:43 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.jpg
image006.png
image007.png
036 - Cocktail Reception 27 July 2022.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender.

Hi ,
Please find work order 36 attached. In your text below you say 17.30- 19.30 but the work order says
17.00-19.30 which is it?
Regards

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 8:24 AM
To: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 [ ]
Good morning 
I have been advised the event will now run from 1730-193 amended work order attached.

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 4:27 PM
To: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 [ ]

Afternoon 
Please see attached work order.
Thank you

s 47E(d)

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
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters
and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:24 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 [

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender.

Thanks , I will wait for the work order.
Regards

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 3:41 PM
To: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 [ ]
HI 
Thank you for the below we are happy to go ahead with the quote.

From: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 1:54 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 7158-7163

69 of 119



Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 [ ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender.

Hi 

Your suggested menu as requested for Wednesday 27th July
BBQ duck crepes with cucumber.
Parmesan baskets with goat’s cream & fresh herbs (v, g/f)
Tom Yum prawn rice paper rolls (g/f)
Crisp chicken dumplings
Pea & potato samosa (v)
Smoked salmon on potato roesti horse radish, capers & dill (g/f)

The above menu is all Halal.
The cost for the above menu is as follows,

Canapes 6p/p @ $24.24p/p x 125 $3030.00
3 hour chef’s charge $190.59
Delivery $12.50
Total $3233.09

Please confirm that you are happy to proceed with the above menu & costing.
Regards

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 2:13 PM
To: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 [ ]
Hi 
The correct date is Wednesday 27 july 2022.

From: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 1:50 PM
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

Is it Thursday 28th or Wednesday 27th?
Regards

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 1:27 PM
To: Kitchen Witchery <admin@kitchenwitchery.com.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 or 17:30 -18:00 [ ]
Importance: High
Good afternoon 
DFAT will be hosting a cocktail reception on Thursday 27 July between 1700 -1830 or 1730-1900 and
would like to request the services of Kitchen Witchery. Grateful if you can advise if you are able to
assist with the following.

Canapes for 125 guest’s - if you can provide 3hot and 3 cold suggestions, Including gluten free,
vegetarian and halal options.
A chef to prepare canapes.

Grateful If you can confirm availability as soon as possible.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

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
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Work Order – DFAT and Purfect Pty Ltd, trading as Kitchen Witchery Catering  

This Work Order (Contract) is issued pursuant to clause 4.4 of the Deed of Standing Offer entered into between the 
Commonwealth of Australia represented by Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) (ABN 47 065 634 525) and 
Purfect Pty Ltd, trading as Kitchen Witchery Catering (ABN 93 108 423 516) (Deed) dated 26/11/19 and comprises this 
Work Order and any attachments.  The terms and conditions of the Deed govern this Contract.  Unless other stated, all 
terms defined in this Work Order have the same meaning as in the Deed. 

1 Date of Work Order: 21/07/22 

2 Work Order Reference Number:  036 

3 Date and time of function:  EVENT 1: Wednesday 27 July 2022 
17:00-1930 

4 Type of function: Cocktail reception  

5 Number of guests: 125 

6 Services required: 

(i.e. type of catering required) 

EVENT 1:  
Cocktail reception  
 

• BBQ duck crepes with cucumber. 
• Parmesan baskets with goat’s cream & fresh herbs 

(v, g/f) 
• Tom Yum prawn rice paper rolls (g/f) 
• Crisp chicken dumplings 
• Pea & potato samosa (v) 
• Smoked salmon on potato roesti horse radish, 

capers & dill (g/f) 
The above menu is all Halal. 

7 Other requirements - e.g. any special 
instructions, security clearance, etc) 

 

08 Specified Personnel (i.e. a Chef) Chef  

9 Location of function / delivery 
address  

EVENT 1: C1 Atrium   
 

10 Contract price (including GST) 
(include break down of all Costs/Fees/Rates for 
provision of the Services, including any 
Contractor Personnel rates) 

$3233.09 including chef & delivery 

11 DFAT Supplied Items 

(insert details of items to be supplied by DFAT or 
made available to the Contractor for the 
purposes of the Contract) 

NA 

12 DFAT Contact Officer and address 
for notices 

Events Team 
Tel: , Email: @dfat.gov.au 

SIGNED FOR AND ON BEHALF  
OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF  
AUSTRALIA by its authorised representative 

  

SIGNED FOR AND ON BEHALF  
OF THE CONTRACTOR by its authorised 
representative: 

 

s 47E(d)

s 47F(1)

s 47E(d)
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Signature of Authorised Representative 

  

Name of Authorised Representative 

Date:  21/07/2022 

Signature of Authorised Representative 

  
Name of Authorised Representative (print) 

Date: 22/07/22 

  

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47F(1)
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From: canberra@indivisual.net.au
To:
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 AV Requirements [ ]
Date: Monday, 18 July 2022 9:18:14 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Quote DFAT2022Q202 Atrium 27 July .pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Hi 
Please find attached a quote for the cocktail event in the atrium on 27 July.
Kind regards,

Managing Director
www.indivisual.net.au
144square white

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 12:39 PM
To: canberra@indivisual.net.au
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: 27 July - Cocktail reception 17:00 -18:30 AV Requirements [ ]

Good afternoon 
DFAT will be hosting a cocktail reception on Thursday 27 July between 1700 -1830 and would like
to request the Hyatt’s services. Grateful if you can advise if you are able to assist with the
following.

Stage
Sound
Lighting
Black back drop
2 microphones, one fixed and a second for the MC.

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

s 47E(d) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Quote: DFAT2022Q202 continued

Equipment  QTY $ EACH DAYS $ TOTAL

Audio

Digital Audio mixer 16ch 4xAux + ipad remote 1 110.00$  1 110.00$     

PA Speaker Bose L1 Compact line array 4 88.00$     1 352.00$     

Lectern microphone 1 16.50$     1 16.50$        

Handheld Wireless Mic Sennheiser on stand 1 110.00$  1 110.00$     

Video

40" HD TV vertical for front of lectern 1 -$         1 -$            

Lighting

90w LED light on stand, adj. colour/dimmable 2 55.00$     1 110.00$     

Staging

Folding stage 2.4x1.8m, black carpet 40/60cm 1 110.00$  1 110.00$     

Steps for 60cm stage 1 33.00$     1 33.00$        

Black skirting for 40cm stage per metre 8 3.30$       1 26.40$        

Black Drape incl pole supports <4m high per metre 6 27.50$     1 165.00$     

Consumables

Gaffa Tape - DFAT 4 speaker 1 22.00$     1 22.00$        

EQUIPMENT TOTAL (Inc GST) . 1,054.90$  

Labour STAFF  $/HOUR HOURS  $ TOTAL 

27/07/2022 In/Setup 13:30-16:30 1 71.50$     3 214.50$      

27/07/2022 Operator 16:30 - 18:30 1 77.00$     2 154.00$      

27/07/2022 Pack-up 1 71.50$     1.5 107.25$      

LABOUR TOTAL (Inc GST) 475.75$     
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From: canberra@indivisual.net.au
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Revised quote for AV for cocktail event on 27 July
Date: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 2:18:43 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Quote DFAT2022Q202v2 Atrium 27 July .pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Hi ,
Please find attached a revised (v2) quote for the event tomorrow.
I’ve removed the black drape backdrop, and added in 8 uplights (green & gold) for mood lighting.
Kind regards,

Managing Director
www.indivisual.net.au
144square white

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)
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Quote: DFAT2022Q202v2 continued

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

RGBAW LED Wall wash light 8 22.00$     1 176.00$     

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

EQUIPMENT TOTAL (Inc GST) . 1,065.90$  

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
Subject: FM Dip Corps Event 27.07.22 - invoice and journal ]
Date: Monday, 19 September 2022 6:34:38 PM
Attachments: 008 (Invoice) Reception - FM and diplomatic corps 27 07 2022.xlsx

image002.jpg

Hi 
Please find attached the invoice for the 27 July FM Dip Corps Event. Please note we journaled
the costs from the EXD cost centre to ours. Ref # . No further action is required.
Cheers,

_________________
A/g Director | Ministerial and Executive Events Section
Public Diplomacy Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P  | M 
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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Division: EXD
Cost Centre/GL Code:
From: MEE/PUB/EXD
Function: Reception - FM and diplomatic corps Location: C1  Atrium
Host: FM Date: 27/07/2022
Attending: 120 pax

COSTS INCURRED Cost per unit Units GST ex GST
Beverages:
 - orange juice (2 lt) $5.30 $0.00 $0.00
 - orange juice (3 lt) $7.50 2 $1.50 $15.00
 - mineral water $1.00 11 $1.00 $10.00
 - bottled water $0.40 $0.00 $0.00
 - soft drink (Coca Cola) $0.71 7 $0.45 $4.52
 - Capital Brewing Co - "Coast Ale" $3.66 $0.00 $0.00
 - Young Henry’s Natural Lager $3.00 11 $3.00 $30.00
 - White wine Shaw and Smith Sav Blanc (SA) $28.50 8 $20.73 $207.27
 - Red wine  Peter Lehman Bond Grenache (SA) $21.61 7 $13.75 $137.52
 - Sparking Wine $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Food:
Kitchen Witchery $3,233.09 1 $293.92 $2,939.17
Café Brindabella (Incl mineral water and orange juice-lunch orders only ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Hyatt Hotel Catering $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Flowers:
 - cocktail arrangement $66.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - small long, low arrangement $71.50 $0.00 $0.00
 - long, low arrangement $88.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - large, low arrangement $132.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - lectern arrangement $88.00 2 $16.00 $160.00
Linen:
 - burgundy overlay $2.70 10 $2.45 $24.55
 - napkins $0.80 $0.00 $0.00
 - tea towels $0.72 20 $1.31 $13.09
 - tablecloths (224x224) $6.63 10 $6.03 $60.27
Paper Products:
 - cocktail napkins $0.02 240 $0.39 $3.93
 - lunch napkins $0.03 $0.00 $0.00
Stationery:
 - crested menu cards $1.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - crested name cards $0.50 $0.00 $0.00
Tea & Coffee:
Tea &Coffee @12:00 $1.00 $0.00 $0.00
Tea, coffee & biscuits $1.50 $0.00 $0.00
Casual Staff (min 3 hrs): 
ExpressPro Recruitment $590.33 1 $53.67 $536.66
Other costs:
Welcome to Country
DFAT Shuttle Bus (Civic-Barton-Civic)
Additional Security Guards (x2) $760.80 1 $69.16 $691.64
Equipment Hire:
Indivisual - Audio & stage set up (stage/screen/speakers/TVs/live video feed, 2 ope $1,541.65 1 $140.15 $1,401.50
Piano hire (incl tuning, delivery, pick up) $0.00 $0.00
Barlens/ YES - hire (tables, chairs, table cloths) $0.00 $0.00
Capitol Indoor Plant Hire $0.00 $0.00
GST removed prior to invoicing

TOTAL $623.51 $6,735.12

FUNCTIONS INVOICE # 008

s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)

s 47E(d)
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From:
To: ; ; ; Ian

Mcconville;  ; ; 

Cc: Lisa Wright; 
Subject: Heads Up - Potential Portfolio Ministers all Staff Address - 2 August 1130-1215 [ ]
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 3:49:42 PM

Good Afternoon
We Just wanted to give you a heads up that the Foreign Minister has proposed to hold an all
staff address on Tuesday 2 August between 11-30-1215 in the RG Casey atrium. It is expected
that the Foreign Minister and Trade Minister will address staff with all portfolio ministers in
attendance.
Once further details have been confirmed we will arrange a planning meeting in the coming days
to discuss requirements for the event.
Thank you

_______________________________
Assistant Director | Ministerial and Executive Events 

Public Diplomacy Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P  |

s 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: 02 August - flowers ]
Date: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:36:09 PM

Good Afternoon
DFAT will be hosting an event on Tuesday 02 August 2022 can we please order 1 lectern flowers
to be delivered by 0930.
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

s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
To: canberra@indivisual.net.au
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: 02 August DFAT event 1130 -1215 AV requirements. [
Date: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:24:47 PM

Good afternoon 
DFAT will be hosting an event on Friday 2 August between 1130 -1215 for approximately, 400
people and would like to request your services. Grateful if you can advise if you are able to assist
with the following.

Large stage
Sound
Lighting
Audio feed
2 microphones, one fixed and a second for the MC.

Please note the event will be lived streamed to staff in Canberra, the multimedia team will set up
video feed, we will advise you if this changes.
The multimedia team has been cc’d if you have any questions for them.
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

s 47E(d) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians and Traditional Custodians of the
lands where we live, learn and work.

*If contact needs to be made urgently for issues relating to after-hours charters , please phone our
on-call operations staff on . This is NOT a hotline number for quotes. Operations staff
will not be able to assist with any pricing related queries. All general charter enquiries must be
directed to the Charter Team via email or phone and will be responded to during business hours.

From: @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 10:08 AM
To: Qcity Charter Team <qbncharter@cdcbus.com.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 2 August - Extra Busses required [ ]

Good morning,
Thank you for the quote. Could we please ask for a revised quote for one additional bus only

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

From: Qcity Charter Team <qbncharter@cdcbus.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 9:40 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 22 July - Extra Busses required [ ]

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
Subject: RE: 22 July - Extra Busses required ]

Good afternoon
There will be an event held at the RG Casey building on Tuesday 02 August 2022 at 1115 and we
will require extra busses to transport staff between London Circuit and RG Casey.
Can you please advise availability and provide a quote for the following?
Two buses 
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

DISCLAIMER: This email is sent by CDC (ComfortDelGro Corporation Australia Pty Ltd) and is intended only
for the addressee. This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential, privileged or
proprietary information. Receipt of the email does not waive any privilege or confidentiality. If you are not
the intended recipient and have received this email in error, you must not directly or indirectly use, disclose,
distribute, print or copy any part of the content of this email. If you have received this email in error, please
notify us immediately via return email to the sender and delete the email including attachments. 
At CDC we are committed to preservation of the environment so please only print this email if necessary.

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
Subject: RE: S23 - 056 - Portfolio Minister s All Staff Address ]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 3:17:57 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

01082022160055-0001.pdf

Hi 
Have passed original to Lisa. Please also see attached.

_______________________________
Executive Officer to First Assistant Secretary John Geering 
Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
T  | M 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 12:56 PM
To: John Geering <John.Geering@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;

@dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: S23 - 056 - Portfolio Minister s All Staff Address [ ]

Good afternoon John
Please see attached Section 23 for the Ministers all staff address for you approval.
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
Subject: 2 August Ministers" all staff address - invoice and journal ]
Date: Monday, 19 September 2022 8:39:19 PM
Attachments: 009 (Invoice) - Portfolio Minister s All Staff Address 2 Aug 22.XLSX

image002.jpg

Hi 
Please find attached the invoice for the 2 August Ministers’ all staff address. We have journaled
the funds across from your to our cost centre, so no further action required. Ref # 27866479.
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
Function: Portfolio ministers -  all staff Address Location: C1 Atrium
Host: FM and Secretary Date: 2/08/2022
Attending: 250 pax

COSTS INCURRED Cost per unit Units GST ex GST
Beverages:
 - orange juice (2 lt) $5.30 $0.00 $0.00
 - orange juice (3 lt) $7.50 $0.00 $0.00
 - mineral water $1.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - bottled water $0.40 $0.00 $0.00
 - soft drink (Coca Cola) $0.71 $0.00 $0.00
 - Capital Brewing Co - "Coast Ale" $3.66 $0.00 $0.00
 - Young Henry’s Natural Lager $3.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - White wine $28.50 $0.00 $0.00
 - Red wine  $21.61 $0.00 $0.00
 - Sparking Wine $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Food:
Kitchen Witchery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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
 - lectern arrangement $88.00 1 $8.00 $80.00
Linen:
 - burgundy overlay $2.70 2 $0.49 $4.91
 - napkins $0.80  $0.00 $0.00
 - tea towels $0.72  $0.00 $0.00
 - tablecloths (224x224) $6.63 2 $1.21 $12.05
Paper Products:
 - cocktail napkins $0.02 $0.00 $0.00
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
ExpressPro Recruitment - Mon-Fri - 7am-7pm $48.22 $0.00 $0.00
ExpressPro Recruitment - Mon-Fri - 7pm-12am  $51.50 $0.00 $0.00
Other costs:
Welcome to Country
DFAT Shuttle Bus (Civic-Barton-Civic)
Additional Security Guards (x2) $407.04 1 $37.00 $370.04
Equipment Hire:
Indivisual - Audio & stage set up (stage/screen/speakers/TVs/live video feed, 2 ope $1,995.40 1 $181.40 $1,814.00
Piano hire (incl tuning, delivery, pick up) $0.00 $0.00
Barlens/ YES - hire (tables, chairs, table cloths) $0.00 $0.00
Capitol Indoor Plant Hire $0.00 $0.00
GST removed prior to invoicing

TOTAL $268.03 $3,180.27

FUNCTIONS INVOICE # 009

s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)

s 47E(d)
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: S23 - 061 Atea and Reception - FM NGO Sector Meeting 23 August 2022(2).XLSX ]
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 6:28:56 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
RE For approval S23 and Welcome to Country SECOFFICIAL.msg

Hi 
Thanks for that – I have my delegate’s approval on the s23. Please see attached (I hope email
approval is ok?). I have received no dietary requirements thus far, but will confirm any, and final
numbers by this Friday COB. (that would be two working days before the event) – hope that’s ok.
Hi 

Kind regards

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 9:23 AM
To:  

@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: S23 - 061 Atea and Reception - FM NGO Sector Meeting 23 August 2022(2).XLSX
[ ]
Good morning 
The S23 is based of the advised number of 70 this can be amended up until two days prior to the
event, after the event an invoice will be generated with costings based on final numbers.
If you can advise numbers and dietary requirements once know.

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

97 of 119



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
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 4:58 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: S23 - 061 Atea and Reception - FM NGO Sector Meeting 23 August 2022(2).XLSX
[ ]

Hi 
Thanks very much for this! I see you have 70 pax noted, RSVPs should come by Wed 17 Aug. If
we approve this s23 are we locked in at 70 pax, or can I provide an updated number once RSVPs
come in? We will also have dietary requirements coming through as well
Many thanks

_______________________________
Assistant Director | NGO Program and Partnerships Section (NPQ)
Global Programs and Partnerships Branch (GPB) | Development Policy Division (DPD)
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
M 
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
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 4:10 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: S23 - 061 Atea and Reception - FM NGO Sector Meeting 23 August 2022(2).XLSX
[ ]

Good afternoon 
Please see attached S23 for next Tuesday NGO event for your delegates approval.
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
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From: Aedan Whyatt
To:
Subject: RE: For approval: S23 and Welcome to Country [ ]
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:17:43 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

 
Hi 
 
Approved, thanks.
 
I’m happy for EXD to lead on catering/drinks and factoring in dietary requirements. 
 
For acknowledgements, I think  and  for their respective roles and to acknowledge all
NGO CEOs. 
 
Regards, Aedan
 
Aedan Whyatt
_______________________________
Assistant Secretary | Global Programs and Partnerships Branch 
Development Policy Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P +61 2 6178 6114 | M 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:10 PM
To: Aedan Whyatt <Aedan.Whyatt@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: For approval: S23 and Welcome to Country ]
 

 
Hi Aedan and 
 
Please find attached an s23 for approval – apologies I’m not sure who my ‘delegate’ is (finding
financial delegations is on my list!)
 

The s23 covers catering & drinks for the afternoon tea and reception, as well as some
flower décor (recommended by EXD) and welcome to country.  The S23 is based on the
advised number of 70 people and I’ve been told this can be amended up until two days
prior to the event, after the event an invoice will be generated with costings based on
final numbers.

 
Do you have any thoughts on food / drink preferences – I’ve left for EXD to choose the
options (do I need to consult anyone on this? Note that we will get dietary requirements).

 
For the welcome to country I need to send EXD a few dots points to help facilitate. For your
clearance please (feel free to edit as needed):

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(i )

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
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

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
Subject: 23 August Flowers [ ]
Date: Friday, 12 August 2022 12:43:46 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image004.jpg

Good afternoon
we will be holding an event at DFAT on 23 August can we please order two cocktail
arrangements to be delivered by 10:00am please.
Please note we already have an order for the same day this is for a second event.
Thank you

________________
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
To: mail@sittingducks.com.au
Cc: ; 
Subject: Quote 23 August Afternoon Tea and Canape reception [ ]
Date: Thursday, 11 August 2022 1:52:41 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good afternoon
DFAT will be holding an afternoon tea and canape reception on for 70 people on 23 August in
the Walter Turnbull grateful if you can provide a quote for the following.
Afternoon tea 1430-1530.

Mixed platter including fruit skewers for 70
Tea and coffee
Sugar and milk
Sugar and milk containers
Coffee cups and saucers and teaspoons for 70
Plates for 70
serving utensils
Cocktail napkins

Canape reception 1630-1730.
Canapes for 70, as the event is at the diplomatic academy, we will require pre prepared
options half hot and half cold with vegetarian options, grateful if you can advise your
preferred options.
Cocktail napkins
Wine glasses and tumblers if you can supply these (enough for people to have more than
one drink)

Also, if you have wait staff grateful if you can include staff costings for both the afternoon tea
and canape reception.
Grateful if you can provide a quote and canape suggestions as soon ass possible.
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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Division: NPQ/GPB/DPD
Cost Centre/GL Code:
From: MEE/PUB/EXD
Function: Afternoon tea and Reception - FM NGO Sector Meeting Location: Diplomatic Academy 
Host: FM Date: 23/08/2022
Attending: 70 pax

COSTS INCURRED Cost per unit Units GST ex GST
Beverages:
 - orange juice (2 lt) $5.30 $0.00 $0.00
 - orange juice (3 lt) $7.50 2 $1.50 $15.00
 - mineral water $1.00 5 $0.45 $4.55
 - bottled water $0.40 $0.00 $0.00
 - soft drink (Coca Cola) $0.71 18 $1.16 $11.62
 - Capital Brewing Co - "Coast Ale" $3.66 7 $2.33 $23.29
 - Young Henry’s Natural Lager $3.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - White wine Lock & Key Sav Blanc $22.00 5 $10.00 $100.00
 - Red wine  Peter Lehman Bond Grenache $25.37 4 $9.23 $92.25
 - Sparking Wine $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Food:
Kitchen Witchery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Café Brindabella (Incl mineral water and orange juice-lunch orders only ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Hudsons Catering Catering and wait staff $3,947.00 1 $358.82 $3,588.18
Flowers:
 - cocktail arrangement x3 $143.00 1 $13.00 $130.00
 - small long, low arrangement $71.50 $0.00 $0.00
 - long, low arrangement $88.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - large, low arrangement $132.00 $0.00 $0.00
 - lectern arrangement $88.00 $0.00 $0.00
Linen:
 - burgundy overlay $2.70 9 $2.21 $22.09
 - napkins $0.80 $0.00 $0.00
 - tea towels $0.72 7 $0.46 $4.58
 - tablecloths (224x224) $6.63 5 $3.01 $30.14
Paper Products:
 - cocktail napkins $0.02 210 $0.34 $3.44
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
Additional Security Guards (x2) $250.00 $0.00 $0.00
Equipment Hire:
Indivisual - Audio & stage set up (stage/screen/speakers/TVs/live video feed, 2 operators) $0.00 $0.00
Piano hire (incl tuning, delivery, pick up) $0.00 $0.00
Barlens/ YES - hire (tables, chairs, table cloths) $0.00 $0.00
Capitol Indoor Plant Hire $0.00 $0.00
GST removed prior to invoicing

TOTAL $402.51 $4,625.14

FUNCTIONS INVOICE # 019

s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)

s 47E(d)
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From:
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Invoice from  for Welcome to Country 23 August ]
Date: Friday, 26 August 2022 5:55:06 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
DFAT 230822.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Hi 

Was great meeting everyone I am emailing my invoice for payment for the WTC any
questions please contact me.

Kind regards

Ngunnawal Elder

From: @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 10:42 AM
To: 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Welcome to Country 23 August [ ]

Hi ,
Thank you for your time on the phone and your car registration details. I have saved them on our
file so we don’t need to ask you again next time.
As mentioned, the Secretary’s car park is available for you.
The event will be across the road (Sydney Avenue) at the Walter Turnbull Building in the
Diplomatic Academy.  will meet you on arrival.  number is .
We look forward to seeing you tomorrow.
Regards,

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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 10:56 AM
To:  

@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Welcome to Country 23 August [ ]

Good morning 
Thank you for the confirmation I will be in touch shortly with further information.
Please let me know if you require any further information.
Thank you

_______________
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
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 9:48 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Welcome to Country 23 August [ ]
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.
Morning 
Was lovely speaking with you, yes I am available to perform welcome for you on 23rd August
2022 my fee
Kind regards

Ngunnawal Elder
Get Outlook for iOS

From: @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 9:12:09 AM
To: 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Welcome to Country 23 August [ ]

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
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Thank you for your time this morning as discussed DFAT will be holding an event on Tuesday 23
August with our Non-Government Organisation partners (NGO) and we would like to do the
Welcome to Country. I am currently awaiting further details and the exact timing however
grateful if you can confirm your availability between 1400-1600 it is likely formal proceedings will
commence at 1530, I will provide exact details asap.
Minister for Foreign Affairs, Senator the Hon. Penny Wong and Minister for International
Development and the Pacific the Hon Pat Conroy MP prior to the event I will provide further
information and attendees to assist you with the welcome to country.
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
To: ; 
Cc: Ian Mcconville; 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Welcome to Country - 02 August 2022 [ ]
Date: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 9:04:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 8:52 AM
To: 
Cc: Ian Mcconville <Ian.Mcconville@dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Welcome to Country - 02 August 2022 [ ]

Good morning 
Thank you for your time just now.
As discussed, my colleague  will be your point of contact for today event, when you
arrive at the RG Casey Building please contact .
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
s 47E(d) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 
47F(1)s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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I have attached a draft agenda. I note we are still tightening the timing as the ministers will need
to return promptly to Parliament House. We are envisaging five minutes for your Welcome to
Country. I hope that works with you.
We look forward to having you with us again on Tuesday.
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
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 1:40 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Welcome to Country - 27 July and 02 August 2022 [ ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Hi 
As discussed. I am available for the 2nd August.
I’ve just had the suggestion of my 27 July engagement being postponed. And they will let me
know tonight. I may be available for it if still needed.

On 21 Jul 2022, at 11:30 am, @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Good morning 
Thank you for your time early as discussed DFAT is holding to events and would like to seek your
availability to undertake the welcome to country, grateful if you can advise if you are available at
the following timings.
27 July 2022 – The foreign minister is holding a Diplomatic Core event which is scheduled to
start at 1730 or 1800 the time will be confirmed shortly.
02 August 2022 – Portfolio Minister’s will be addressing DFAT staff the event is scheduled for
1115- 1230.
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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  ]
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 11:58:27 AM
Attachments: 055 -FM Dip Corps event 27July2022.pdf

056 - Portfolio Ministers All Staff Address.pdf
image005.jpg
image006.jpg
image002.jpg

Hi 
Please find attached the S23 for both the events, the cost centre is  and the GL .
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
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 11:23 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  [ ]

Hi 
I’ve spoken to . We will try to process the invoice against both cost centres without having to do a
journal.
Can you please send us a copy of your s23 for the  and the cost centre and GL code that you would
like us to charge it against?
If there are any issues,  will be in touch.
Thanks

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:36 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  [ ]

Hi 
If you pay we will raise a journal to refund you the  for our two events. All we need is your cost
centre and GL code (and company code if other than 1000).
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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:30 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  [ ]

Hi 
I’ll have a chat to my colleague , who looks after our budget but is away today, about the best way to
do this and get back to you soon.
Kind regards

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:18 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  [ ]

Hi 
Thank you for email.
Grateful if you could please pay the total amount.
Please send us your cost centre and GL code and we will re imburse you for the two events on 27 July and
2 August.
Thank you.
Kind regards

Events Officer| Ministerial and Executive Events Section
Public Diplomacy Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 9:53 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  ]

Hi 
Please see attached/below an invoice from  for the welcomes to country. I understand

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Ministerial and Executive Events will pay for the events on 27 July and 2 August. The credentials ceremony
on 26 July was a separate event for PRB. If it suits you, we can put it through as two separate transactions
in the payments app – or I can give you the PRB cost centre and s23 for the 26 July event for bulk
payment.
Please let me know which you prefer.
Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

 

 
 

 

 

s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)
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From:
To: ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  ]
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 2:56:47 PM

Hi ,
Thank you for this. We have posted the journal from our side. Let’s hope it went through ok.
Document 27815198 was posted in company code 1000.
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
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to all First
Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 2:16 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  ]

Good afternoon 
We have processed the invoice as below.
Please journal  to the following cost centre:
Cost centre: 
GL code: 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Protocol Officer

Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section E | @dfat.gov.au
Protocol Branch T | 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

www.dfat.gov.au
Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to
overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our
Protocol Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at (https://www.dfat.gov.au/about-us/corporate/Pages/protocol-privacy-collection-statement)
or by requesting a copy from the Department.

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 11:58 AM
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
I’ve spoken to . We will try to process the invoice against both cost centres without having to do a journal.
Can you please send us a copy of your s23 for the  and the cost centre and GL code that you would like us to charge it against?
If there are any issues,  will be in touch.
Thanks

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:36 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice 3345; From  ]

Hi 
If you pay we will raise a journal to refund you the  for our two events. All we need is your cost centre and GL code (and company
code if other than 1000).
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
I’ll have a chat to my colleague , who looks after our budget but is away today, about the best way to do this and get back to you
soon.
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
Please send us your cost centre and GL code and we will re imburse you for the two events on 27 July and 2 August.
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
Please see attached/below an invoice from  for the welcomes to country. I understand Ministerial and Executive Events
will pay for the events on 27 July and 2 August. The credentials ceremony on 26 July was a separate event for PRB. If it suits you, we can
put it through as two separate transactions in the payments app – or I can give you the PRB cost centre and s23 for the 26 July event for
bulk payment.
Please let me know which you prefer.
Kind regards
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s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 7158-7163

119 of 119




